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BEFORE THE ENVIRONMENT COURT OF NEW ZEALAND 
CHRISTCHURCH REGISTRY     
I MUA I TE KŌTI TAIAO O AOTEAROA 
KI ŌTAUTAHI 
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UNDER the Resource Management Act 1991  
 
IN THE MATTER OF an appeal under clause 14 of Schedule 1 

of the RMA in relation to decisions on 
the Proposed Southland Water and Land 
Plan 

 
BETWEEN ROYAL FOREST AND BIRD 

PROTECTION SOCIETY OF NEW 
ZEALAND INC 

 
 Appellant 
 
AND SOUTHLAND FISH AND GAME 

COUNCIL 
 

Appellant  
 
 

 
MEMORANDUM OF COUNSEL FOR THE ROYAL FOREST AND BIRD 

PROTECTION SOCIETY OF NEW ZEALAND INC AND SOUTHLAND FISH 
AND GAME COUNCIL  

 
Dated 10 November 2021 

 

 
 
AND SOUTHLAND REGIONAL 

COUNCIL  
 

Respondent 
  

mailto:sally@sallygepp.co.nz


 

 
MAY IT PLEASE THE COURT 

1. Counsel for Southland Regional Council filed a memorandum yesterday relating to 

conferencing dates.  Counsel sought planning conferencing for 7 and 10 December 

2021, but identified that there was a preference for sequential dates.   

2. Mr Farrell is now available for conferencing on 9 and 10 December 2021. Counsel 

understands, following a discussion with counsel for Southland Regional Council, 

that all other planners are also available on 9 and 10 December. 

3. Accordingly, it is respectfully requested that the planning conferencing dates 

approved for December are 9 and 10 December. 

 

___________________ 

Sally Gepp 

Counsel for Forest & Bird and Southland Fish & Game Council 

 
 
 

 


